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LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 18, 2005

TO: Honorable Robert Puente, Chair, House Committee on Natural Resources 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1879 by Wentworth (Relating to the creation of special districts for improvements in 
certain counties, including authority to acquire, construct, and improve water, wastewater, 
and drainage improvements; providing authority to impose a tax and issue bonds. ), 
Committee Report 2nd House, Substituted

No fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would create a new subchapter in Chapter 372, Local Government Code, to authorize a 
county that is located within 200 miles of an international border, that has or reaches a population of 1 
million or more, and that receives an authorized petition, to create an improvement district in the 
extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality in that county. Provisions of the bill would establish the 
procedures for the establishment, operation, and funding of the district and its board as well as 
establish the district's powers and duties.

The bill would take effect immediately if it receives the required two-thirds vote in each house; 
otherwise, it would take effect September 1, 2005.

Based on the 2000 federal decennial census and the geographical requirement, the bill would currently 
apply only to Bexar County. Because of the various financing methods available to a district by 
provisions of the bill, no significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.
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